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The following represents the contracted police activity for the Township of Reynolds in December.

HOURS

Traffic Patrol

5

Traffic Related Complaint Hours 25.5

Criminal Complaint Hours 55.5
Non-Criminal Complaint Hours .5
Court/Prosecutor 2
Report Time 1
Community Service Work 1.5
Total Hours 91
ACTIVITY
Traffic Related Complaint 11
Suspicious Sit/Veh/Person 6
Domestic/Disturbance/Civil 15
Assist Officer/Agency/EMS/Fire 6
Traffic Crash 18
Larceny 3
Community Service Work 1
Fraud 1
Mental/Suicidal 4
Animal Related Complaint 1
Juvenile Problems 3
Weapons Violation 1
Conservation Violation 1
Assault and Battery 2
Felonious Assault 1
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Total Investigations 74

Total Arrests 2
TRAFFIC

Traffic Stops 2

Citations Issued 0

Verbal Warnings Issued 2

MISCELLANEOUS

—_—

Subjects Investigated

Property Inspections 3
Liquor Inspections 1
HIGHLIGHTS

On December 28!, a felonious assault investigation ended with the arrest of two area men. A 23-
year-old Howard City man and a 23-year-old Morley man shot at a home in the 18000 block of
west Church Road from a moving vehicle. Deputies did engage in a pursuit but were not able to
apprehend the suspect. A short time later, a domestic call was reported on north Federal Road and
it was determined the suspect in the domestic was the subject wanted in connection with the
shooting. As the investigation progressed, it was believed the suspect may head to various homes
in the Village and those homes were surveilled. The suspect was eventually taken into custody
without incident. A search of a nearby home led to the identification of a second suspect and
evidence. The shooting was not a random event so the likelihood of unrelated individual being
harmed was extremely low. Fortunately, the time of day of the occurrence also aided in keeping
the public out of harm’s way.

Respectfully submitted,

Michael J.
Sheriff





